
Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation District 
Meeting Notice and Agenda 

 
Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government 
Code and Section 36.064 of the Texas Water Code that the Calhoun County Groundwater 
Conservation District Board of Directors will hold a meeting on April 22, 2024, at 5:30 PM at 131-
A N. Virginia St., Port Lavaca, Texas.   

 

Page 1 of 1 

AGENDA 
1. Call the meeting to order and welcome guests. 
2. Receive public comments. 
3. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater management including the efforts and 

activities of the District regarding permitting, complaints, investigations, violations, and enforcement cases 
associated with permitting. 

a. Enforcement Hearing – Enforcement proceedings, including consideration of remedies provided for 
under Section 36.102 of the Texas Water Code, related to enforcement case violation ECV-20231103-
02 finding Seaport Lakes Water Systems failed to obtain a production permit for a non-exempt-use well 
as required by RULE 4.1: GENERAL POLICIES RELATED TO PERMITS. 

4. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater protection including complaints, 
investigations, violations, and enforcement cases related to groundwater contamination and waste. 

5. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater monitoring. 
6. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater conservation. 
7. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater resource planning including 

Groundwater Management Area 15 Joint Planning and regional water planning. 
8. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater policy including the Management Plan 

of the District and the Rules of the District. 
9. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to administration and management including the 

minutes of previous meetings, the annual budget of the district, bank accounts, investments, financial reports 
of the district, bills and invoices of the district, management goals and objectives of the district, administrative 
policies, staffing, consultant agreements, interlocal cooperation agreements, and support services provided to 
and from other groundwater conservation districts. 

10. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to legal counsel report. 
11. Adjourn. 
 
The Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation District may close the meeting, if necessary, to conduct 
private consultation with legal counsel regarding matters protected by the attorney-client privilege pursuant 
to Section 551.071 of the Government Code or to discuss matters regarding personnel pursuant to Section 
551.074 of the Government Code.  The Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation District will return to 
open meeting, if necessary, to take any action deemed necessary based on discussion in closed meeting 
pursuant to Section 551.102 of the Government Code. 
 
In Accordance with Title III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, we invite all attendees to advise us of any 
special accommodations due to disability. Please submit your request as far as possible in advance of 
event you wish to attend. 

 

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 1 of 32



Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation District 
Board of Directors 

 
Notice of Public Meeting and Enforcement Hearing 

 
Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code and 
Section 36.102 of the Texas Water Code, that the Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation District 
will hold a public meeting on April 22, 2024, at 5:30 PM at 131-A N. Virginia St., Port Lavaca, Texas.   

During the meeting, the Board of Directors is scheduled to conduct an enforcement hearing, consider, 
and possibly take action regarding the following enforcement matter(s): 
 
Enforcement proceedings, including consideration of remedies provided for under Section 36.102 of 
the Texas Water Code, related to enforcement case violation ECV-20231103-02 finding Seaport Lakes 
Water Systems failed to obtain a production permit for a non-exempt-use well as required by RULE 
4.1: GENERAL POLICIES RELATED TO PERMITS. 
 
For more information regarding this matter, contact Tim Andruss, General Manager of the Calhoun 
County Groundwater Conservation District at 361-579-6863 or at admin@vcgcd.org. 

 

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 2 of 32



CCGCD - Matters For Consideration -
20240422

Item 1.0 - Convene Meeting

Management Discussion: 
   staff completed the necessary public notification requirements for the meeting. 
   See: Public Notice - 20240422 - Board Meeting
   See: Public Notice - 20240422 - Enforcement Case Hearing - ECV-20231103-02

Management Recommendation: 
   call the meeting to order and record the district representatives present at the meeting.

________________ called the meeting to order at  ____________ with the following representatives
being present:

Precinct 1: Mr. Steven Dierschke, Director: _______________________.

Precinct 2: Mr. Wesley (Clay) Brett, Vice-President: _______________________.

Precinct 3: Mr. Galen Johnson, Secretary: _______________________.

Precinct 4: Mr. Michael (Mike) Hahn, Treasurer: _______________________.

At Large:   Mr. Harold (Danny) May, President: _______________________.

General Manager: Tim Andruss: _______________________.

General Counsel: Jim Allison: _______________________.

Item 2.0 - Receive Public Comment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 3 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/59d6de85-5746-4a72-2c39-41e101f76fd3/341fd6eb-9c74-4222-bb5b-559a29e140b2/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/bf7957b3-8ded-ac5e-e5b7-3d265d04d6bb/341fd6eb-9c74-4222-bb5b-559a29e140b2/


Management Discussion:
   none.

Management Recommendation:
   offer to accept public comment from attendees.

Item 3.0 - Report regarding Groundwater
Management

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-3.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Management.

Management Discussion:
Regarding Well Registration Processing for FY2024.
   As of April 19, 2024, staff had received 2 well registration applications (ARWs) since October
1, 2023:

    As of April 19, 2024, staff had received 7 Notices of Intent to Drill a Well (NIDWs) since
October 1, 2023:

Regarding Production Permit Renewal Processing for FY2024.
    As of April 19, 2024, staff had received 0 production permit renewal requests (ARPs) since
October 1, 2023.

Regarding Permit Processing for FY2024.

ARW-20231213-01 - Machaceks Rocking M RV Park and Campground -
Administratively Complete

1.

ARW-20231213-02 - Shoalwater Flats Association - Administratively Complete2.

NIDW-20231030-01 - Cadys Water Wells - John Foster - Administratively Complete1.
NIDW-20231201-01 - WB Southern Drilling - Doug Walker- Administratively Complete2.
NIDW-20231201-02 - Cadys Water Wells - David Tylerkey - Administratively Complete3.
NIDW-20240305-01 - Mark Heinold - Administratively Complete4.
NIDW-20240312-01 - R. Behrens - Administratively Complete5.
NIDW-20240312-02 - M. Waddell - Administratively Complete6.
NIDW-20240312-03 - John Ranoe - Administratively Complete7.

none.1.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 4 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c6889358-b00b-03b1-e366-19b9c71e5f55/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/906660ba-8a24-14bd-9e3a-29cab75f6821/9b942893-bce1-1b83-7d83-d079a41f7a05/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/6f6ca194-372e-bd31-96d9-7c0538bbbcdc/6f1b6b64-4fa5-4118-9dae-f8d10eb5d6d8/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/48592303-5ae0-0580-cc32-b91fc04213ac/d6df150a-f314-4510-8527-1c3ca3497fe9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/37df24e3-5489-200c-a6ce-5bb0406a5809/2b1c6acb-23ca-4f47-9e7e-4aa3ef393f20/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f6bcf117-5010-f44c-5b3d-7b364f72ff8b/2b1c6acb-23ca-4f47-9e7e-4aa3ef393f20/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/441c96f1-1dec-43f6-9cff-77e71193022c/2b1c6acb-23ca-4f47-9e7e-4aa3ef393f20/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/cd17ce27-fb9e-c1a5-141c-073b25d156e5/2b1c6acb-23ca-4f47-9e7e-4aa3ef393f20/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f95154d8-1d85-de92-c513-bbbb854f4d47/2b1c6acb-23ca-4f47-9e7e-4aa3ef393f20/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/8b2685a3-6104-3194-4943-29915b4540f5/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4635d3a5-4e0f-495d-a392-19956dac7563/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e27ba8ed-d3ae-19d6-8abd-8c8cbe1183d5/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b48e4e7f-9ad0-78a8-1d40-e2af5ff8fb92/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/


   As of April 19, 2024, staff had initiated 2 permitting request case (PRCs) since October 1,
2023:

   As of April 19, 2024, staff had 11 permitting request cases pending:

   As of April 19, 2024, staff had 54 active or approved production permits recorded in the
permitting database with a combined amount of authorized groundwater production per year
of 8,080.84 acre-feet.
Regarding Groundwater Production Report Processing for CY2023.
    As of April 19, 2024, staff had processed 76 groundwater production reports for the
preceding calendar year since October 1, 2023.

PRC-20231220-01 - ANHUPPW-20231213-01 - Machaceks Rocking M RV Park and
Campground - Closed

1.

PRC-20231220-02 - ANHUPPW-20231213-02 - Shoalwater Flats Association - Closed2.

PRC-20191126-01 - ADW-20191126-01/03/AOW-20191126-02/04 - LaSalle WCID # 1A
- Pending

1.

PRC-20200310-02 - ADW-20200207-01/03/05/07/AOW-20200207-02/04/06/08 - Alan
Roberts, Roberts Ranch and Investments- Pending

2.

PRC-20200401-01 - ADW-20200401-01/03/05/07/AOW-20200401-02/04/06/08 - Trull
Service - Pending

3.

PRC-20200710-01 - ADW-20200707-01/03/05/ AOW-2020070702/04/06 - Monterrey
Cove, LLC - Pending

4.

PRC-20201228-01 - ADW-20201218-01/AOW-20201218-02 - Justin B. Boyd - Pending5.
PRC-20210416-02 - ADW-20210412-02/04-AOW-20210412-03/05- ARW-20210416-01-
03 - Son Thanh Nguyen/Brandon Nam Van Nguyen - Pending

6.

PRC-20210617-02 - ADW-20210518-01/AOW-20210518-01 - R2 Investments, LLC -
Pending

7.

PRC-20210701-01 - ADW-20210526-01/AOW-20210526-02 - Mark Dietzel/Big Bear
Shrimp and Seafood - Pending

8.

PRC-20210713-01 - ADW-20210713-01/AOW-20210713-02 - Antonio Santos - Pending9.
PRC-20220317-02 - ADW-20220308-01/AOW-20220314-01 - D and T River Properties
LLC - Pending

10.

CCGCD - GMa - Permitting Request Cases - PRC-20230921-02 - ANHUPPW-20230616-
01 - Justin Boyd - Pending/Uncontested

11.

GPR-20240206-01 - GW-00012 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete1.
GPR-20240206-02 - GW-00088 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete2.
GPR-20240206-03 - GW-00079 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete3.
GPR-20240206-04 - GW-00082 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete4.
GPR-20240206-05 - NW-00069 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete5.
GPR-20240206-06 - NW-00015 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete6.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 5 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5e468637-4078-dfcb-24a7-556f6cab0d0a/c33913b7-b84b-a845-9c49-924610c58858/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1dadf9e4-bde7-e8d7-d7b3-5f7b27470ad1/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3371e6c2-312c-7f9c-2246-67b0c5fe126d/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0521b114-0259-450b-9c9a-f465ac25ce63/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/83d6ae7e-9497-446e-b2bf-7a94d3de7e2e/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/db3fe9b9-8d48-48ba-a172-824805499182/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9a18a17b-5596-4e35-ac6d-7f8954aaebdf/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/25e2428d-99fa-4deb-8441-58c08da7badb/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/19624c36-5061-a538-4c29-7c498e9a6a5e/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/62a1cfda-0253-4044-8dd8-0623fb33525c/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4af14815-e5a1-4a16-9e74-0c8b784eee88/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/efdbaaeb-eb58-4773-89fd-425c5ae1db4b/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/171e1d68-0eca-4948-b759-11b22a3cb55e/10f4a098-bdb1-48c3-b49f-243d4534d25d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/de1eab23-48c4-e03c-47f8-58a3fb66d701/7f468863-814a-4d4f-b267-579c0d1dfb76/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9a8c881a-8e9e-a395-e17a-3a2aad1aba00/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/37489491-7539-3185-2116-08b1bed83b0c/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/aedddbdd-8062-e517-7add-26784e9a3c6b/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/536dbc41-dbac-9ec4-d7b9-89cad7e75a29/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e9abd862-f987-3eb8-4728-74b98b7d8d53/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/82033d06-434a-a2e6-eb7c-f3e329fac614/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/


GPR-20240206-07 - NW-00016 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete7.
GPR-20240206-08 - NW-00017 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete8.
GPR-20240206-09 - NW-00055 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete9.
GPR-20240206-10 - NW-00056 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete10.
GPR-20240206-11 - NW-00064 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete11.
GPR-20240206-12 - NW-00065 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete12.
GPR-20240215-01 - GW-00081 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete13.
GPR-20240215-02 - GW-00080 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete14.
GPR-20240215-03 - NW-00024 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete15.
GPR-20240216-01 - GW-00041 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete16.
GPR-20240216-02 - NW-00045 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete17.
GPR-20240216-03 - NW-00046 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete18.
GPR-20240216-04 - NW-00047 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete19.
GPR-20240216-05 - NW-00068 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete20.
GPR-20240221-01 - GW-00031 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete21.
GPR-20240221-02 - GW-00078 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete22.
GPR-20240227-01 - R1GW-00015 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete23.
GPR-20240227-02 - GW-00015 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete24.
GPR-20240227-03 - GW-00091 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete25.
GPR-20240227-04 - GW-00087 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete26.
GPR-20240227-05 - GW-00035 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete27.
GPR-20240227-06 - GW-00036 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete28.
GPR-20240304-01 - NW-00087 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete29.
GPR-20240305-01 - NW-00039 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete30.
GPR-20240305-02 - NW-00054 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete31.
GPR-20240311-01 - NW-00001 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete32.
GPR-20240312-01 - NW-00071 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete33.
GPR-20240312-02 - NW-00070 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete34.
GPR-20240312-03 - GW-00026 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete35.
GPR-20240313-01 - GW-00043 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete36.
GPR-20240313-02 - GW-00044 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete37.
GPR-20240313-03 - GW-00045 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete38.
GPR-20240313-04 - GW-00046 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete39.
GPR-20240313-05 - GW-00047 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete40.
GPR-20240313-06 - GW-00048 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete41.
GPR-20240313-07 - GW-00049 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete42.
GPR-20240313-08 - GW-00051 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete43.
GPR-20240313-09 - GW-00050 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete44.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 6 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4497601a-dd72-a8b0-5815-79456965f9eb/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/67fe4d82-8342-cc4f-4c54-7bf3b29a516b/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5b95430f-1118-8fb3-29ba-fdfcca1619ec/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1225cac4-f59e-c588-fa5b-321dd54e4c29/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/59ff2444-c06f-e7d7-4d4e-0de8f14c6c9c/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/456f2938-c863-9b8d-5124-1c0fa4a2b1b1/041e7b72-46f0-4a05-a884-c23249a07774/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/13d063a1-f8f0-e8e1-0978-917d3ce9e92b/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/cc7d9796-1d18-6b3f-3da3-6d444fdd6e82/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/a0ff8738-f0b4-1610-9979-7983bcfc568b/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2b15c52d-2ed4-65b7-faff-2e86072e7785/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/49f517e8-d0c8-dd73-6bf2-27e3467318e2/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1ccd9dae-3a59-10db-ee73-b7c28eef0211/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/a2adacc5-9b57-8a65-4900-6ca2ad02d9aa/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/53fe2675-e1b3-7114-53ef-457677000578/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/18710432-a553-7026-366e-32a14543ad51/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b46fbd91-390a-0d7e-6ad4-969dca3a1a55/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/eff71b70-31b8-1f1e-9d1f-a832648500d2/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3977731d-674c-543f-e3ef-9951e23f91f3/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/93a5f3bf-c1dc-3d4b-043d-60344b0ef1a0/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0ab3048d-9e10-e938-c1f6-d6b6397d5d8b/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f72951cf-59cf-c027-b9d7-64677737b3d3/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f3fc24ba-a660-a5ea-a1ae-5eaa92c52dae/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/bff8b3a1-d2bf-b48a-4227-0c0510985591/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/6fb6f5ae-1a48-0373-a439-6d3b7d4a9541/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5b5a7f37-0494-4ad4-8a3a-6a7733ed0a41/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0a7e63dd-c78c-9aa8-435b-9c2da33747fc/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/46d393fd-fcab-986d-9358-5243786dded8/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/47e90269-314c-e311-dbef-8999bfb37dd6/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1e4a90ca-eac2-1ad6-f0bb-891ae4c484fe/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9d05eaa7-4654-3543-c018-45979aa57d1f/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1230fe1c-e280-af6d-5ea0-a8a46e1db94a/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/08f45b89-3ee9-502e-58a6-1f3eba81215e/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e0d7bcd5-08ec-28d5-4405-a82b1bcc0a27/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d357e084-aa85-4668-eedc-d7a08594379f/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0a287dc2-bb31-db9b-0a1e-cd490bb6cf98/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/764e8e1e-a41c-a210-d934-8d459a66c225/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d4071d25-534f-861b-5cde-f2ac260b3961/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/28ee6aa5-b895-2cf4-60a7-bbd6c3adb91f/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/


   As of April 19, 2024, staff had recorded groundwater production reports for 76 water wells
reporting 9,464.45 acre-feet of groundwater production during CY2023.  (TWDB estimated the
volume of groundwater produced for rural domestic, livestock, mining, and rig supply exempt
uses in Calhoun County in Year 2020 was 206 acre-feet.  See: TWDB - Projected Exempt
Groundwater Use Estimates.).

GPR-20240313-10 - GW-00052 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete45.
GPR-20240313-11 - GW-00053 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete46.
GPR-20240313-12 - GW-00054 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete47.
GPR-20240313-13 - GW-00055 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete48.
GPR-20240313-14 - GW-00056 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete49.
GPR-20240313-15 - GW-00057 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete50.
GPR-20240313-16 - GW-00059 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete51.
GPR-20240313-17 - GW-00060 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete52.
GPR-20240313-18 - GW-00061 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete53.
GPR-20240313-19 - GW-00058 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete54.
GPR-20240313-20 - GW-00062 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete55.
GPR-20240313-21 - GW-00063 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete56.
GPR-20240313-22 - GW-00064 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete57.
GPR-20240313-23 - GW-00065 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete58.
GPR-20240313-24 - GW-00066 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete59.
GPR-20240313-25 - GW-00067 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete60.
GPR-20240313-26 - GW-00068 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete61.
GPR-20240313-27 - GW-00069 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete62.
GPR-20240313-28 - GW-00070 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete63.
GPR-20240313-29 - GW-00071 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete64.
GPR-20240313-30 - GW-00072 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete65.
GPR-20240313-31 - GW-00073 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete66.
GPR-20240313-32 - GW-00074 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete67.
GPR-20240313-33 - GW-00075 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete68.
GPR-20240313-34 - GW-00076 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete69.
GPR-20240313-35 - GW-00027 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete70.
GPR-20240313-36 - GW-00028 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete71.
GPR-20240313-37 - GW-00029 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete72.
GPR-20240321-01 - NW-00044 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete73.
GPR-20240417-01 - GW-00089 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete74.
GPR-20240417-02 - NW-00048 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete75.
GPR-20240417-03 - NW-00449 - CY2023 - Administratively Complete76.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 7 of 32

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/management_areas/exempt_use/GMA_15_ExemptUse_2020.pdf
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e49886f8-8ce7-0aa9-bc5f-7579f3d0f741/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/328ec4fd-bec2-3267-893e-da07b9381b7a/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/087fb65f-4bf9-c8dc-1258-fe4708ae042c/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3a9af9ed-146e-092b-90e9-4bbb3ffaaa0c/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/7f36bf11-ee8f-4657-611a-3c5922ee333e/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9d586a36-7e26-1026-aa55-b09d141cf0e0/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/014da6fc-7e37-973b-da94-6d9d9bc3b612/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ca280efb-c7b9-36c6-7765-4a843d278bc2/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b0907a51-bfa8-53c0-7b97-427bac81f515/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/639e98ad-64c9-32f2-1624-9fc144f24807/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/8457a419-5e54-54db-e988-be44dcd1c23f/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e7d96295-b03c-0598-82ff-96c32b1d6e2f/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b8c843e2-811d-59c2-3cf8-b7c6f94dc67c/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d689d4c6-2e35-ce18-bcc0-4e749812a8aa/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/546a9f56-eb28-48c3-aeb7-339f6e620af0/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d70e5ac0-338d-8f81-25eb-68ef24eb6f41/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/41aec169-20ba-97e1-d2b1-85e66513fdf4/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5c6f1efa-8745-a60d-bcd1-42a2b8e59d19/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e0107af7-a217-7982-249c-9f05a2dd81d3/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2691ae70-b38f-c294-c604-709b397e6948/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e24c54f9-faee-c3d5-e64e-d1c0afd17925/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/38c783f9-7070-5072-20a6-0c0401204e92/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/42e611cc-fb13-ec2c-77c1-bdee55fe4913/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e0257717-9440-5411-d4b9-4f8666072040/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/485b7de4-ad7f-542c-c387-37bacd879e01/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c3ca0c3f-04d5-a361-4dea-d96671ae2af0/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/efdbff18-81b6-d8c0-520e-ab8472039bf6/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b19e3a17-d528-0159-4a90-d691cb492869/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4a55ec37-1306-8e7a-8b64-266609308f50/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f00c9816-eade-ade5-1684-4027d82425c9/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2b58b16d-382f-6cc9-7c8a-0265d248c7d0/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/823d5254-bcbc-41c2-8df5-9fd8906fe2fb/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/


Regarding Manage Investigations related to Permitting Violations for
FY2024.
  As of April 19, 2024, staff had initiated 2 investigations related to groundwater management
(i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023:

   As of April 19, 2024, staff had 3 active investigations related to groundwater management
(i.e., permitting):

   See: MFC-20240422-3.1 - Investigation - INV-20231115.1413 - Failure to Report
Groundwater Production.
Regarding Manage Enforcement Cases related to Permitting Violations for
FY2024.
   As of April 19, 2024, the Board had initiated 3 enforcement case violations related to
groundwater management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023:

   As of April 19,2024, staff had 1 unresolved enforcement cases related to groundwater
management (i.e., permitting):

See: MFC-20240422-3.2 - Enforcement Hearing re ECV-20231103-02 - Seaport Lakes Water
Systems LLC. - Failure to Obtain a Production Permit.

Management Recommendation:
   none.

INV-20231115.1413 - Failure to Satisfy Rules of the District - Production Reporting for
CY2023 - Active

1.

INV-20231208.1441 - Failure to Satisfy Rules of the District - Failure to Register a Well -
Active

2.

INV-20221012.1455 - Failure to Obtain a Production Permit - Active1.
INV-20231115.1413 - Failure to Satisfy Rules of the District - Production Reporting for
CY2023 - Active

2.

INV-20231208.1441 - Failure to Satisfy Rules of the District - Failure to Register a Well -
Active

3.

ECV-20231103-01 - Machaceks Rockin M RV Park and Campground - Failure to Obtain 
Production Permit - Resolved

1.

ECV-20231103-02 - Sea Port Lakes Water Systems LLC. - Failure to Obtain Production
Permit - Active

2.

ECV-20231103-03 - Shoalwater Flats Association - Failure to Obtain Production Permit -
Resolved

3.

ECV-20231103-02 - Sea Port Lakes Water Systems LLC. - Failure to Obtain Production
Permit - Active

1.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 8 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9f5942e0-4e13-dc20-c520-85188e765937/5eb20876-a4e1-4ef3-982d-634aad7a00e5/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/77d1b056-c177-692d-448c-84b753fe3b9f/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/66aba37c-9922-3224-a8b5-944d622e04f3/ed63fd21-230c-418f-8309-27565048755c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9296f442-68a6-0870-da7a-fae49c8402ce/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/878ebd42-cb0c-c21e-968b-42f1dd92345c/c33913b7-b84b-a845-9c49-924610c58858/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/da6261b2-367c-9ad8-2b73-bde09e15d45b/1b3bca31-e753-48da-ab2f-e578595e3242/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/10c950e7-d4f5-174e-8d37-49a0cdf2a38d/0b61c57f-655d-4aa8-8aa7-fea57be3ff84/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/878ebd42-cb0c-c21e-968b-42f1dd92345c/c33913b7-b84b-a845-9c49-924610c58858/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/da6261b2-367c-9ad8-2b73-bde09e15d45b/1b3bca31-e753-48da-ab2f-e578595e3242/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4d9abeb1-09d5-a832-ba64-300a28267592/898c8c48-ceb0-4c3d-995a-556ee8fea347/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fad23e1d-9488-b826-6101-db7d31831c7d/266130e4-dd7c-40c9-8c58-b01a5c002b9a/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/6fb44292-85dc-d7d2-b22f-7ea6fbbed828/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fad23e1d-9488-b826-6101-db7d31831c7d/266130e4-dd7c-40c9-8c58-b01a5c002b9a/


Item 3.1 - Investigation - INV-
20231115.1413 - Failure to Report
Groundwater Production

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20230424-3.5 - Investigation of Failures to Report Groundwater Production for CY2022.

Management Discussion: 
   as of April 17, 2024, the District has identified 6 wells under investigation INV-
20231115.1413 - Failure to Satisfy Rules of the District - Production Reporting for CY2023 -
Active that have potentially violated RULE 2.6: REPORTING REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-
EXEMPTUSE WELLS by failing to report the volume of groundwater produced from the non-
exempt-use well for the previous calendar year (January 1 to December 31) during January of
the current calendar year.
   On November 15, 2023, the general manager initiated the investigation.
   On April 17, 2024, the general manager developed a list of wells and ownership information
related to well that appear to currently have not satisfied the requirement to report
groundwater production for CY2023.
Based on a review of recorded violations, staff have classified the potential violators based on
appraisal district information (i.e., landowner names) into the following groups based the
provisions of RULE 11.10: PENALTIES of the Rules of the District:

Group 1: Persons with one violation and no previous violations:

Group: 2: Persons with previous violation of the related rule in the previous 5-year
period:

the well owner as of December 31, 2023, find that the well owner as of December
31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Hatch Bend Country Club; CAD Landowner: Hatch
Bend Country Club) of well(s) NW-00037 and NW-00038.

a.

the well owner as of December 31, 2023, find that the well owner as of December
31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Son Thanh Nguyen.; CAD Landowner: Son Thanh
Nguyen) of well GW-00037.

b.

the well owner as of December 31, 2023, find that the well owner as of December
31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Machaceks' Rocking M RV Park and Campground;
CAD Landowner: Charles Nelson Machacek) of well GW-00090.

c.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 9 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/6516d35a-d0e0-93c5-9a8a-9b7bc5ba966d/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/878ebd42-cb0c-c21e-968b-42f1dd92345c/c33913b7-b84b-a845-9c49-924610c58858/


   If the boards find that violations have occurred in the instances identified above and instruct
staff to proceed with enforcement efforts, staff will:
a) mail 1st notice of violation and any approved settlement offer to the landowner associated
with the appraisal district tax parcel by CMRRR and to the registered well owner by regular
mail by May 1, 2024;
b) mail the 2nd notice of violation and any approved settlement offer to the landowner
associated with the appraisal district tax parcel by CMRRR and to the registered well owner by
regular mail by June 1, 2024,
c) mail the notice of need to file suit and any approved settlement offer to the landowner
associated with the appraisal district tax parcel by CMRRR and to the registered well owner by
regular mail by June 30, 2024,
d) publish an enforcement hearing notice for any unresolved violations for the July 22, 2024
board meeting by July 6, 2024, and
e) present any unresolved violations to the board at the July 22, 2024 meeting with a
recommendation that board: 1) confirm the findings of violation and penalties and 2) referred
to the violations to legal counsel for filing suit before the meeting scheduled for October
2024.

Management Recommendation:
Management Recommendation for Group 1: Persons with one violation and no previous
violations.
move to:

the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Buffalo Creek RV
Retreat; CAD Landowner: Short Pleze) of well NW-00007.(See: ECV-20230425-01)

a.

the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: CBPB Partners
LLC.; CAD Landowner: CBPB Partners LLC.) of well NW-00133. (See: ECV-20230425-
04)

b.

find that the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Hatch
Bend Country Club; CAD Landowner: Hatch Bend Country Club) violated RULE 4.2:
REPORTING REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of the
District related to well(s) NW-00037 and NW-00038 unless evidence to the contrary or
evidence of relevant extenuating circumstances is submitted to the District;

1.

authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding the violation;2.
set a $100.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.5: Rule Enforcement of the Rules of
the District; and

3.

offer to settle the violation if (Registered Well Owner: Hatch Bend Country Club;
CAD Landowner: Hatch Bend Country Club) consents to the following conditions:

4.

acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;a.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 10 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/93b7d417-bb3b-a618-0b32-2be501258c9f/ed0d88f9-7a7b-42e9-95a0-b0a9b52cf5ee/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/81cd1408-ab73-ee46-5ac7-a2e8bf983e3e/898c8c48-ceb0-4c3d-995a-556ee8fea347/


move to:

move to:

Management Recommendation for Group 2:  Persons with a previous violation of the
related rule in the previous 5-year period.
move to:

pays a settlement fee of $0.00 by June 30, 2024; andb.
submits a administratively complete groundwater production report for calendar
year 2023 by June 30, 2024.

c.

find that the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Son
Thanh Nguyen.; CAD Landowner: Son Thanh Nguyen) violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING
REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of the District related
to well GW-00037 unless evidence to the contrary or evidence of relevant extenuating
circumstances is submitted to the District;

1.

authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding the violation;2.
set a $100.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.5: Rule Enforcement of the Rules of
the District; and

3.

offer to settle the violation if (Registered Well Owner: Son Thanh Nguyen.; CAD
Landowner: Son Thanh Nguyen) consents to the following conditions:

4.

acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;a.
pays a settlement fee of $0.00 by June 30, 2024; andb.
submits a administratively complete groundwater production report for calendar
year 2023 by June 30, 2024.

c.

find that the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner:
Machaceks' Rocking M RV Park and Campground; CAD Landowner: Charles
Nelson Machacek) violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-
EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of the District related to well GW-00090 unless
evidence to the contrary or evidence of relevant extenuating circumstances is submitted
to the District;

1.

authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding the violation;2.
set a $100.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.5: Rule Enforcement of the Rules of
the District; and

3.

offer to settle the violation if (Registered Well Owner: Machaceks' Rocking M RV
Park and Campground; CAD Landowner: Charles Nelson Machacek) consents to the
following conditions:

4.

acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;a.
pays a settlement fee of $0.00 by June 30, 2024; andb.
submits a administratively complete groundwater production report for calendar
year 2023 by June 30, 2024.

c.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 11 of 32



move to:

Item 3.2 - Enforcement Hearing re ECV-
20231103-02 - Seaport Lakes Water

find that the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: Buffalo
Creek RV Retreat; CAD Landowner: Short Pleze) violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING
REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of the District related
to well NW-00007 unless evidence to the contrary or evidence of relevant extenuating
circumstances is submitted to the District;

1.

authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding the violation;2.
set a $250.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.5: Rule Enforcement of the Rules of
the District; and

3.

offer to settle the violation if (Registered Well Owner: Buffalo Creek RV Retreat; CAD
Landowner: Short Pleze) consents to the following conditions:

4.

acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;a.
pays a settlement fee of $20.00 by June 30, 2024; andb.
submits a administratively complete groundwater production report for calendar
year 2023 by June 30, 2024.

c.

find that the well owner as of December 31, 2023, (Registered Well Owner: CBPB
Partners LLC.; CAD Landowner: CBPB Partners LLC.) violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING
REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of the District related
to well NW-00133 unless evidence to the contrary or evidence of relevant extenuating
circumstances is submitted to the District;

1.

authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding the violation;2.
set a $250.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.5: Rule Enforcement of the Rules of
the District; and

3.

offer to settle the violation if (Registered Well Owner: CBPB Partners LLC.; CAD
Landowner: CBPB Partners LLC.) consents to the following conditions:

4.

acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;a.
pays a settlement fee of $20.00 by June 30, 2024; andb.
submits a administratively complete groundwater production report for calendar
year 2023 by June 30, 2024.

c.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 12 of 32



Systems LLC. - Failure to Obtain a
Production Permit

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-3.4 - Violation ECV-20231103-02 - Seaport Lakes Water Systems LLC..

Management Discussion:
   on January 22, 2024, the Board of Directors took the following actions related to the
violation: passed a motion to authorize the general manager to prepare for and schedule an
enforcement hearing at the next meeting of the board of directors scheduled for April 22,
2024.  See: Enforcement Case Violation - ECV-20231103-02 - Sea Port Lakes Water Systems
LLC. - Failure to Obtain Production Permit - Active
   In response to the action taken by the Board, staff recorded violation Enforcement Case
Violation - ECV-20231103-02 - Sea Port Lakes Water Systems LLC. - Failure to Obtain
Production Permit - Active
   On March 1, 2024, the District contacted Mr. Doolin with Seaport Lakes Water System
regarding ECV-202301103-02 and permitting for non-exempt use public water systems. Mr.
Dooling requested applications to request a permit for Sea Port Lakes Water Systems to be
emailed to him at seaportlakes@gmail.com. 
See:
CCGCD - Email - Re_ Enforcement Case Violation - ECV-20231103-02.pdf

CCGCD - Failure to Obtain Production Permit - ECV-20231101-02.pdf

CCGCD - ARW - Seaport Lakes Water Systems LLC - Draft Appliction.pdf

CCGCD - ANHUPPW - Seaport Lakes Water Systems - Draft Application.pdf

CCGCD - Confirmation of the Contiguous Tracts of Land Control - Seaport Lakes Water
Systems.pdf

CCGCD - Confirmation of the Contiguous Tracts of Groundwater Control - Seaport Lakes
Water Systems LLC.pdf

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 13 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/dd754123-7b9d-e280-04eb-adddbcd0c7fd/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fad23e1d-9488-b826-6101-db7d31831c7d/266130e4-dd7c-40c9-8c58-b01a5c002b9a/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fad23e1d-9488-b826-6101-db7d31831c7d/266130e4-dd7c-40c9-8c58-b01a5c002b9a/


   On April 17, 2024, staff of the District mailed by certified mail Public Notice -20240422 -
Enforcement Case Hearing - ECV-20231102-02.
See:
CCGCD - Notice of enforcement hearing for ECV-20231103-02 - Seaport Lakes Water
Systems.pdf

CCGCD - Pre Certified Mail Receipt - 7022 1670 0003 4383 1393 - Seaport Lakes Water
Systems.pdf

CCGCD - Pre Certified Mail Address Card - 7022 1670 0003 4383 1393 - Seaport Lakes Water
Systems.pdf

CCGCD - Post Certified Mail Receipt - 7022 1670 0003 4383 1393 - Seaport Lakes Water
Systems.pdf

   On April 18, 2024, staff of the District attempted to hand deliver the Public Notice
-20240422 - Enforcement Case Hearing - ECV-20231102-02.
See: Daily Field Records - 20240418-01
Public Notice -20240422 - Enforcement Case Hearing - ECV-20231102-02 - Photo Image.pdf

Management Recommendation:
Management Recommendation 1:
 move to open and record the enforcement hearing on April 22, 2024.
Management Recommendation 2:
   move to recess the hearing and suspend the recording the enforcement hearing after
accepting public comments or comments from the alleged violator until the meeting of the
Board of Directors scheduled for July 22, 2024.

Item 4.0 - Report regarding Groundwater
Protection

Previous Consideration by the Board:

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 14 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e66e0e96-92b9-e2d6-7c5a-3a17dc6003b3/24894b2a-f9ff-47ad-9e5e-89953c9fbb75/


   MFC-20240122-4.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Protection.

Management Discussion:
Regarding Well Inspections for FY2024.
   As of April 19, 2024, staff had recorded 6 well inspection forms (WIFs) since October 1, 2023:

Regarding Manage Investigations related to Groundwater Protection for
FY2024.
  As of April 19, 2024, staff had initiated 0 investigations related to Groundwater Protection
since October 1, 2023:

  As of April 19, 2024, staff had 0 active investigation related to Groundwater Protection:

Regarding Manage Enforcement Cases related to Groundwater Protection
for FY2024.
  As of April 19, 2024, the Board had initiated 0 enforcement cases related to Groundwater
Protection since October 1, 2023:

  As of April 19, 2024, staff had 0 unresolved enforcement case violations related to
Groundwater Protection:

Management Recommendation:
   none.

Item 5.0 - Report regarding Groundwater
Monitoring

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-5.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Monitoring

WIF-20240205-01 - GW-000921.
WIF-20240221-01 - GW-000012.
WIF-20240221-02 - NW-000243.
WIF-20240221-03 - GW-000054.
WIF-20240221-04 - GW-000035.
WIF-20240221-05 - GW-000096.

none.1.

none.1.

none.1.

none.1.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 15 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/8bc1fd91-15b5-cb26-5a13-3365749d8350/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/aff762dc-990f-5c93-a073-ee57ede0f0dc/058386a8-24a7-44ac-8ebd-18a410856fe5/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2bb70837-787d-9902-66fc-850f7b159f86/3a7703cc-463d-43d5-baaf-0a1c1b2eaa8d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c28f34f3-ca32-a249-f06c-5a750a82f378/6a4a67b1-6381-45a1-af3d-185dadb578e1/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b4fadeb6-be92-ff99-59ec-af986871ac91/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/a70a872b-b82d-53a3-ad5a-cb6c6389cde2/f1d3e6b4-1689-456b-8189-6c9711556f51/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/16d34648-1695-df0b-e561-7bef9c2a5ff8/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2c53f324-281c-9b8c-1339-b916cf1f2a01/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/878ff0a3-f608-cb1c-3b9b-b888cb7816b3/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e46ee6a0-1343-227c-5b8b-fd94de846727/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/18314358-f737-262e-5ac6-f3ea17974dde/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/


Management Discussion:
Regarding Monitor Drought Conditions for FY2024.
   As of April 19, 2024, the  U.S. Drought Monitor
(https://www.drought.gov/states/texas/county/calhoun) indicates that 0% of Calhoun County
is drought conditions.
     As of April 19, 2024, drought condition information related to the district and the
surrounding region of Texas collected from the Water Data for Texas website
(https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought/) indicates that the majority of Calhoun County
are experiencing abnormally dry conditions.
Regarding Synoptic Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024.
   As of April 19, 2024, staff had collected 6 water level measurements since October 1, 2023:

Regarding Advanced Water Level Monitoring for FY2024.
   On February 14, 2024, staff, with technical support from Wellntel, successfully installed water
level and conductivity monitoring instruments on well GW-00092 owned by Mr Hahn. 
CCGCD - Wellntel - Map GW-00092 - 20240419.png

CCGCD - GMo - Mea - Water Level - WLM-20240205-01 - GW-000921.
CCGCD - GMo - Mea - Water Level - WLM-20240221-01 - GW-000012.
CCGCD - GMo - Mea - Water Level - WLM-20240221-02 - NW-000243.
CCGCD - GMo - Mea - Water Level - WLM-20240221-03 - GW-000054.
CCGCD - GMo - Mea - Water Level - WLM-20240221-04 - GW-000035.
CCGCD - GMo - Mea - Water Level - WLM-20240221-05 - GW-000096.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 16 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0b515f32-f81c-8719-0f7a-f21c79ad47a8/f40d67b4-4971-4a49-aa58-15ee713d3254/
https://www.drought.gov/states/texas/county/calhoun
https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1fa615f5-d8d6-7a33-d760-edd3fc552721/a05d1e32-2f07-47d3-8e8e-d0d5d82115cc/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3f3876e5-8576-ed98-e1dc-e444a6002775/f497bcbd-c664-4e8b-9449-85b0c87e8937/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/56a96c1c-724e-989e-b149-fb55bfe50cb3/f1d3e6b4-1689-456b-8189-6c9711556f51/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e376c756-51e5-f8ba-251d-f056ef425fcf/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/de05cddf-560a-7e23-8ec5-fcf7f9622999/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f732b826-0e88-c4ff-eb94-8c966016df71/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/6bcbb111-cfa1-e328-6522-3408ea160cc1/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fed7da47-fcbb-924d-0eef-47093e6ef4a5/19fb312a-f8b8-402e-8828-8b2e7df44bab/


   As of April 19, 2024, the sensor had collected and uploaded 1,491 water level measurements
to the Wellntel Analytics Dashboard.  The graphs below depict the water level measurements
and conductivity measurements collected from well GW-00092.
CCGCD - Wellntel GW00092 Hydrograph - 20240419.png

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 17 of 32



Regarding Baseline Water Quality Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Ad-Hoc Baseline Water Quality Sampling for FY2024.
   As of April 19, 2024, staff had collected 0 water quality field measurements since October 1,
2023:

   As of April 18, 2024, staff had collected 0 water quality samples since October 1, 2023:

   As of April 18, 2024, staff had received 0 water quality lab reports since October 1, 2023:

Regarding Annual Water Level Assessment for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Annual Water Quality Assessment for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Monitoring Network Assessment and Improvement Project for
FY2024.
   No report.

none.1.

none.1.

none.1.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 18 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/edcbabd4-1595-3881-d6e8-928a4f2ce245/d3c37574-de5d-5e1c-80f9-42dfad809c4c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c6f3664c-cf55-8adb-e8aa-bad0792c3777/14470cb8-6be7-4e35-a962-a90908b80481/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/df5d1623-ae57-7b24-a962-c433992c1bae/72aceb7f-e7e6-4d96-84e8-7ce5c2a5bd58/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ef6924c0-8ceb-7a8c-a4c2-b43f0c81aa36/c7c5ea82-e546-4223-9888-981dbd08061d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/543e4947-d5ed-3e72-62ac-6b5940ddf27e/7bf29075-b3d8-4cb7-a754-a51df0a4d723/


Management Recommendation:
   none.

Item 6.0 - Report regarding Groundwater
Conservation

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-6.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Conservation

Management Discussion:
Regarding Promote Conservation for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Conservation Education and Teacher Professional Development
for FY2024.
   See: MFC-20240422-6.1 - Conservation Education and Teacher Professional Development.
   See: MFC-20240422-6.2 - Request for Sponsorship - Calhoun County ISD.

Management Recommendation:
   none.

Item 6.1 - Conservation Education and
Teacher Professional Development

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20230123-6.1 - Conservation Education and Teacher Professional Development.

Management Discussion:
VCGCD - Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation through Teacher
Professional Development - UHV VCGCD VISD - Final.pdf

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 19 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5085d865-3095-f964-458e-1f99bef19aa6/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/7cc17bb5-3354-f7d6-e56e-462ab73a2675/f25321d4-d490-42fe-824b-e8c8fd947f55/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/13d7f439-4dfb-b896-f51a-48c72f3b8719/2d0cb1a7-f9c4-4b65-b295-1b3c69191a77/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3227bc82-4f8d-8658-2b65-b5406a9dd21f/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9e82037c-42f9-d943-b238-e51d6f57109b/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5d7bd14f-2513-9fc0-3316-4156b79ec74f/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/


   A project, to be completed in June 2024, related to conservation education and teacher
professional development has been developed by staff as well as representatives of Victoria
ISD (VISD), and University of Houston-Victoria (UHV). 
   The project seeks to extend and expand the cooperative efforts between the UHV, VISD, and
the District to promote water conservation through a project to deliver professional
development to teachers of middle school science classes and teachers of high school aquatic
science and environmental systems classes. This proposal expands the professional
development activities by 1) conducting a workshop at the Wetland Education Center located
at the INVISTA Victoria Plant Wetland in Victoria County and 2) including a presentation by
UHV staff on the application of Artificial Intelligence/Machine Learning to water resource
management. 
   If the project is implemented, the qualifying teachers would be recruited from with the
boundary of the financially contributing partners to participate in workshops held on two days
in the Summer of 2024 at multiple locations within Victoria County (i.e., INVISTA Victoria Plant
Wetland, the Clements Ranch, and UVH Campus) designed to 1) increase awareness,
knowledge, and technical skills related to the hydrologic cycle, water resources, risks to water
resources including over-production and pollution, and 2) expand knowledge and skills that
align with the related Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) for the purposes of
promoting water conservation.  Participating teachers would receive a $500.00 stipend and
continuing education credits for completing the workshops.  The project would conclude with
the submittal of a summary report of professional development provided during the
workshops.
   The total cost for the project is projected to at $17,540.  The proposal does not assign a cost
to the valuable contributions of time to be made by Teresa LeSage-Clements of UHV, Dmitri
Sobolev of UHV, John Snyder of VISD, Tim Andruss of VCGCD, or the administrative staff
members of the cooperating entities. Furthermore, the proposal does not assign a cost to the
valuable contributions made by the UHV, the City of Victoria, the VISD, the INVISTA Victoria
Plant Wetland, or the Clements Ranch for providing access to facilities to be used during the
workshops.
   On July 21, 2023, the Victoria County GCD Board of Directors authorized staff to 1) seek
cooperation and approval of cost sharing agreements with Calhoun County GCD, Refugio
GCD, and Texana GCD as well as 2) take the necessary actions to implement the Proposal for
the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation through Teacher Professional Development
after October 1, 2023.

Management Recommendation:
      move to accept the Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation through
Teacher Professional Development Summer 2024 and agree to cost share with VCGCD in an

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 20 of 32



amount not to exceed 25% of the actual expenses or $4,385.00 for the implementation of the
project.

Item 6.2 - Request for Sponsorship -
Calhoun County ISD

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20231023-6.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Conservation.

Management Discussion:
   with the adoption of the budget for FY2024, staff published a notice on the website of the
district to inform entities wishing to seek sponsorship from the district of a project intended
to promote water conservation, especially through rainwater harvesting or brush control
within Calhoun County, could submit a application for sponsorship.  See:
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/groundwater-conservation-sponsorship-fy2024.
   On February 15, 2024, in response to the district's solicitation of requests for sponsorship
related to promoting groundwater conservation, Ms. Amy Boone of Calhoun County ISD
submitted a requests for sponsorship in the amount of $2,565.95 for to purchase classroom
models and student aquifer kits to support efforts to incorporate groundwater conservation
lessons into related activities associated with Formosa's sponsorship of student field trips to
the Formosa Wetlands.
CCGCD - CCISD Sponsorship Application - 20240215.pdf

Management Recommendation:
      move to 1) approve the request for sponsorship submitted by Amy Boone of Calhoun
County ISD, 2) authorize the general manager to provide an offer of sponsorship in the
amount of $2,600.00 for the costs described on the application for sponsorship, and 3) pay
the actual expenses up to $2,600.00 upon receipt of the related summary report.

Item 7.0 - Report regarding Groundwater
Resource Planning

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 21 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b855aa55-e3bb-5995-5967-133772783c1a/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/groundwater-conservation-sponsorship-fy2024


Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-7.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Resource Planning

Management Discussion:
Regarding Regional Water Planning Participation for FY2024.
   Representatives of the district participated in the meeting of the South Central Texas
Regional Planning Group (Region L) held on February 14, 2024, to continue efforts to develop
the 2026 Regional Water Plan.  The next meeting of Region P is scheduled for May 2, 2024. 
Regarding GMA 15 Joint Planning for 4th Planning Cycle in FY2024.
   Representatives of the district participated in the meeting of the representatives of
Groundwater Management Area 15 on January 11, 2024 to continue joint planning efforts. 
During the meeting the members received a report from TWDB stating that the internal work
to compare predictive results when modeling the GMA 15 DFC pumping scenario using the
previous GAM (CGCD-GAM) and the current GAM (combined GMA 15 and GMA 16 extent)
resulted in significant discrepancies and issues.  TWDB is undertaking a review of the new
model.  The representatives agreed to postpone action on the joint planning work until the
next meeting of GMA 15.  Staff of the district had suspended efforts to negotiate terms of an
agreement with Intera until TWDB provides clarity regarding the GAM to be used during the
current joint planning cycle.  The next meeting of the representatives of Groundwater
Management Area 15 is scheduled for April 11, 2024 at Goliad County GCD offices. 
TWDB - 2024-0329_CSGC_GAM_Letter_signed.pdf

TWDB - 2024-0329_CSGC_GAM_Letter_Attachment.pdf

   On April 3, 2024, staff received a report developed by the Texas Water Development Board
regarding its efforts to review the new groundwater availability model released in 2023 for use
by GMA 15 for the current planning cycle.  The report identifies numerous issues that need to
resolved prior to its use for joint planning purposes.

Management Recommendation:
   none.

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 22 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5c7b517f-8c68-28e2-66af-e1d1d96f1045/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/a42e5a69-030a-4acf-fa41-7ab80307dac9/f4881f10-1e72-4738-85bc-0d7b7c8a3dba/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/6ca2cf82-f49b-0422-0570-514c52312583/42cdde83-7aca-4ba4-bd07-6060d2c28a96/


Item 8.0 - Report regarding Groundwater
Policy

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-8.0 - Report regarding Groundwater Policy

Management Discussion:
Regarding Management Plan Revisions for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Rule Amendments for FY2024.
   Staff have identified three potential aspects of the rules of the district that may warrant
clarification to policy development: 

   Staff will coordinate with legal counsel on draft revisions to the rules of the district and
present recommendations to the Board on July 22, 2024.
Regarding Legislative Support and Lobbying for FY2024.
   On March 20, 2024, Mr. Andruss participated in a meeting of the Legislative Committee the
Texas Water Conservation Association in Austin.  The committee heard presentations
regarding issues that members would like for the committee to consider as part of its efforts
to identify "consensus legislation" including the following topics:

Infrastructure and Funding:
i. Secure additional water infrastructure funding. (Darrell Nichols, Justin Yancy, Jason
Pierce)
ii. Additional flood Infrastructure funding.  (Tina Petersen)
iii. Broaden TWDB financial assistance tools to lessen the cost of future growth on current
customers, encourage replacement of existing infrastructure, and clarify financing of ASR
projects. (Darrell Nichols)
iv. Establish incentives to promote conjunctive use of surface water and groundwater.
(Gary Westbrook)
v. Establish incentives to encourage desalination along the coast to free up surface water
inland. (Gary Westbrook)

appropriate requirements and procedures related to amendment requests of waivers
associated with production permits,

1.

appropriate requirements and procedures related to amendment requests of
production permits, and

2.

appropriate requirements and procedures regarding renewal and expiration of
production permits associated with proposed wells.

3.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 23 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/28b80064-128d-6e5a-b726-a3b938ffd337/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ba897f5e-aa25-24d1-2d2f-768af9c89955/a997fd8e-7765-4a36-b9f1-cce3c5e52839/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/a56b2fc7-0502-0358-ea4a-7ddbe99de0cc/68b9ff83-d3e0-4ac0-a7f8-4729f0e5bf6a/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/8a4ad293-8392-e21c-b13e-6de5b6e613ae/2aa6a873-5966-4225-867e-bfd3e3f9362d/


vi. Establish a new category of funding for communities with a population under 5,000.
(Travis Pruski)
vii. Create & fund a new Groundwater Research and Science Fund to fund local
science/groundwater monitoring. (Vanessa Puig-Williams)
viii. Replenish funding for the Ag. Water Conservation Fund. (Wayne Halbert, Troy Allen)
ix. Create a statewide groundwater well plugging program. (Mike Pyburn)
x. Create funding options for artificial drainage systems. (Rolando Vela)
Regionalization and Growth:
xi. Annexation laws and creation of special districts/promoting regionalization. (Kevin
Ward)
xii. Evaluate tools for GCDs to enforce permit limits or curtail unauthorized groundwater
production. (Brian Sledge, Vanessa Puig-Williams)
xiii. Evaluate tools for retail public water utilities or IOUs to enforce drought restrictions.
(Vanessa Puig-Williams)
xiv. Require developers to look at economic feasibility of sustainable infrastructure (reuse,
bioswales, alternative power generation). (Auggie Campbell)
Surface Water:
xv. Evaluate changes to state permit requirements to optimize water projects. (Emily
Rogers)
xvi. Impact of domestic & livestock reservoir exemptions. (Lyn Clancy)
Groundwater:
xvii. Better define “waste” and “beneficial use” of groundwater. (Gary Westbrook, Vanessa
Puig-Williams)
xviii. Storage and transport of groundwater via surface water rivers/streams. (Lyn Clancy)
xix. Use of groundwater for vanity ponds. (Ty Embrey)
xx. Review of statutory provisions relating to the identification of brackish groundwater
production zones and potential refinement of the requirement that zones not be located
in areas with injection/disposal wells. (Hope Wells)
xxi. Evaluate how GCDs address large production projects. (Greg Ellis)
xxii. Evaluate whether to allow opportunity for public comment on the current DFC at the
beginning of the 5-year evaluation process (instead of the end), including alternatives the
public want investigated. (Greg Ellis)
xxiii. Evaluate whether the DFC appeal process should address the next round of DFC
evaluation instead of invalidating the most recently adopted DFC. (Greg Ellis)
Data:
xxiv. Update water availability models for remaining river basins. (Tony Smith, Justin Yancy,
Jason Pierce)

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 24 of 32



xxv. Better alignment of water reuse data between TWDB and TCEQ. (Elizabeth Fazio-
Hale)
xxvi. Require TWDB to develop a data point to counterbalance TERS, such as Total
Estimated Preservation Volume. (Carlos Rubinstein, Vanessa Puig-Williams)
Other:
xxvii. Clarification of terms in HB 3810 (88th) regarding notice to TCEQ of unplanned
conditions leading to an outage or certain other notices. (Hope Wells)
xxviii. Create an option for state road signs for watersheds/recharge zones. (Andrew Weir)

Management Recommendation:
   none.

Item 9.0 - Report regarding Administration
and Management

Previous Consideration by the Board:
   MFC-20240122-9.0 - Report regarding Administration and Management.

Management Discussion:
Regarding Election Coordination for CY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Financial Audit for FY2023.
   On March 22, 2024, Mr. Cox with Goldman, Hunt and Notz, LLP informed the District that he
anticipates presenting the audit report to the Board on July 22, 2024.
Regarding Investment Management for FY2024.
   See: MFC-20240422-9.3 - Investments of the District.
Regarding Financial Record Processing and Reporting for FY2024.
   See: MFC-20240422-9.2 - Financial Reports of the District.
   See: MFC-20240422-9.2.1 - Financial Transaction Review.
   See: MFC-20240422-9.4 - Unpaid Accounts Payable.
Regarding Budget Development for FY2025.
   Staff will develop and present preliminary budget information to the Board on July 22, 2024.
Regarding Asset Tracking for FY2024.
   No report.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 25 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/28749db8-2834-1f62-d8c8-9a354f10168e/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c291b2ea-2750-27c1-f0dc-873475caf716/2cf55986-44f9-484b-bef4-d9e6af61bc6d/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e39127d0-934d-2122-088f-fb0e3952b8b0/0f96a516-fc11-4178-8832-759bbfcedd6f/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5afaa9b2-40a4-abbd-dfaa-c42173add2c3/7f6b5e34-b07d-4fb3-9dfa-76eed26fad2a/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/96ba7ffd-9412-1967-09f9-b99cde1a7590/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/f0a3dfa5-5040-38d6-81d3-9e6347772fbd/54745119-f9bf-edc4-f500-b40533912162/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/bc1e2723-9559-9f59-1d6f-dc7b1e9c44ed/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2d63c379-4c02-251a-42b3-d7e2e08e2686/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5718d7e5-7a25-8e37-dd80-8a7647aa4995/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/42487744-8663-624b-4973-6a586fc09d3e/e35fbe83-861a-4edd-8623-3fc87ba31964/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/985ef51b-11a7-8635-0e4b-b93b67b184c0/d088b407-010e-8f1a-b0fd-8a4968164872/


Regarding Public Funds Training for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Website Improvements.
   Staff have added webpages and electronic forms related to groundwater monitoring,
groundwater water production reporting, and renewal of groundwater production permits to
the website of the district.

See: https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/incentivization-of-monitoring-program
See: https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/groundwater-production-reporting-for-cy2023
See: https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/electronic-groundwater-production-report-form
See: https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/production-permit-renewals-for-cy2024
See: https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/electronic-application-to-renew-a-permit

Regarding Public Notice and Meeting Coordination for FY2024.
   The next meetings of the Board are scheduled for July 22, 2024, August 26, 2024 (Budget
and Tax Rate Matters), and October 28, 2024, with each meeting to convene at 5:30 PM.
Regular meetings will be rescheduled as necessary and special meeting may be scheduled to
address unforeseen issues.
   See: MFC-20240422-9.1 - Minutes of the Previous Meeting.
Regarding Performance Audit for FY2023.
   Staff will develop and present the performance audit for FY2023 to the Board on July 22,
2024.
Regarding Project Management for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Administrative Policy Review for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Transparency Reporting for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Cybersecurity Training for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Consultant Review for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding Open Government Training for FY2024.
   No report.
Regarding District Liability Insurance Review and Renewal.
   No report.
Regarding Digital Record Archiving for FY2024.
   Staff continue to create digital archives for the records of the district.
Regarding Physical Record Archiving for FY2024.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 26 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/21c0151c-6538-2ef6-d88f-db8d5ddfb2d9/128994a0-b530-afe6-f029-719dce5531a2/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/51ff82a7-b8f8-a405-fee6-9316d5aafdd7/c4040840-1e33-10be-1772-d2fb5c97ae74/
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/incentivization-of-monitoring-program
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/groundwater-production-reporting-for-cy2023
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/electronic-groundwater-production-report-form
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/production-permit-renewals-for-cy2024
https://www.calhouncountygcd.org/electronic-application-to-renew-a-permit
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/62ba2021-15ad-0268-2dd4-b1d5d08898fb/5868ff71-d238-11eb-7018-c178b3ecb687/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5e7aba1e-9f42-0b46-244b-1acbda94959f/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5adcb937-ca02-385d-ad79-1339fade6d31/0a3c12ac-d8aa-4a82-57fb-e7dc3d36e446/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1ef2c081-14b8-1032-d663-18f68c9b6360/ef8502d9-eb0d-422d-96f3-e161e703a082/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/7f7cb633-a3ba-d661-0db6-29ead1aaae59/cbb17695-fd02-4e4b-8524-fdfa681da3b5/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/505263a6-e71f-ccfb-4d21-e68133215151/8a96f9a2-9709-4ef3-b333-12e358d560d5/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/979ff6b8-e583-da14-edce-5dae2801fccf/dba9faf6-0f8e-4b0f-9c03-16007708f761/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/63bfa442-b84d-4d62-39a4-9d5b6770af0f/1a6ffe96-8cf9-4de7-aead-e54f6d14bead/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/bb900c59-407e-17d0-e9dd-ab6b16dce6d4/99558d0d-6fea-4aeb-a93f-d2b4fdb736eb/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/8bbd4eda-d1ec-9c93-26ca-97f6bc09384f/2fd8c77d-1430-4168-f7ea-2cf2180cb95b/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0deafd96-95d8-4998-8a12-41e9aec85b61/a5ba8d19-e77e-4fbd-a0c0-e996d6427d2b/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/dbc5fb7c-30e6-0e67-b8a2-1dcf63d05253/5193f2f2-f803-f93e-3c77-5c6709002f5a/


   Staff continue to create physical archives for select records of the district.

Management Recommendation:
   none.

Item 9.1 - Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Previous Discussion by the Board:
   Matter For Consideration - MFC-20240122-9.1 - Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Management Discussion: 
   the minutes for January 22, 2024 were sent to the board members prior to the meeting.
See: CCGCD - Adm - MM - Meeting Minutes - 20240122 - Board of Directors
CCGCD - Meeting Minutes - 20240122 - Final.pdf

Management Recommendation: 
   accept and approve the meeting minutes for January 22, 2024, as drafted.

Item 9.2 - Financial Reports of the District

Previous Discussion by the Board:
   Matter For Consideration - MFC-20240122-9.2 - Financial Reports of the District

Management Discussion: 
   the internal control review reports and internal financial reports for December 2023, January
and February 2024 have been compiled, reviewed and sent to the board members prior  to
the meeting.
   See: ICRR-20231231-01 - December 2023
CCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-20231231-01 - December 2023

    See: IFR-20231231-01 - FY2024-M03 - December 2023
CCGCD - Internal Financial Report - December 2023

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 27 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5008fc18-5e0d-2e9d-3f9f-9df5339d320f/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0cf20f66-8e20-7438-fdf8-ceefd75ded4e/7aad0e62-e568-456b-9100-4035406cbaa9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4006ee19-63bf-a99c-b6c9-08f83a758d5b/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ac37c488-9bd4-cc1f-b141-e08f5d1736a3/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/8886d970-c77f-665d-88e8-69fd257048e2/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/


   See: ICRR-20240131-01 - January 2024
CCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-20240131-01 - January 2024

   See: IFR-20240131-01 - FY2024-M04 - January 2024
CCGCD - Internal Financial Report - January 2024

    See: ICRR-20240229-01 - February 2024
CCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-20240229-01 - February 2024

   See: IFR-20240229-01 - FY2024-M05 - February 2024
CCGCD - Internal Financial Report - February 2024

   On April 20, 2024, the General Manager identified the funds of the district held a Prosperity
Bank as of February 29, 2024 were not sufficiently protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged
collateral.  Staff will alert representatives of the issue on Monday, April 22, 2024, and request
the pledging of sufficient collateral to protect the funds of the district, if not resolved
previously.

Management Recommendation: 
   move to accept the internal control review and internal financial reports for December 2023,
January and February 2024.

Item 9.2.1 - Financial Transaction Review

Previous Discussion by the Board:
   Matter For Consideration - MFC-20240122-9.2.1 - Financial Transaction Review

Management Discussion: 
   the list below identifies each accounts payable transaction that was recorded since
December 1, 2023 as of April 18, 2024:

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

ACCTP-20231220-01 - $1,199.38 - Prosperity Bank1.
ACCTP-20231220-02 - $44.04 - MVBA2.
ACCTP-20230116-01 - $359.91 - Prosperity Bank3.
ACCTP-20230116-02 - $647.35 - Victoria Advocate4.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 28 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d21edbb4-4eef-bfa6-5b0f-355237eff081/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/71a55bd3-75c5-863e-0411-391a3ba6cd17/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/89a61ff8-da37-e240-bc0e-257036199568/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fa14a12c-db3c-6184-15aa-534aa53caff7/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9cbe5b15-06fc-e6e7-6de2-08016f6d848b/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/9431291e-4142-4e1e-f9c3-e4cc15c34372/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5a3d56b2-8f0b-0f35-253d-c4832ff433b6/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ca37208b-ff47-20df-9ba0-525de9f17575/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5ef6c56b-a6fb-f3d8-fc90-db1d2c252082/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/


the list below identifies each accounts receivable transaction that was recorded since
December 1, 2023 as of April 18, 2024:

ACCTP-20230116-03 - $2,215.78 - TML IRP5.
ACCTP-20240116-04 - $8,240.00 - WelIntel Inc.6.
ACCTP-20240116-05 - $267.34 - MVBA7.
ACCTP-20240122-01 - $945.00 - ABM8.
ACCTP-20240122-02 - $7,166.25 - VCGCD - September 20239.
ACCTP-20240122-03 - $7,166.25 - VCGCD - October 202310.
ACCTP-20240122-04 - $7,166.25 - VCGCD - November 202311.
ACCTP-20240122-05 - $7,166.25 - VCGCD - December 202312.
ACCTP-20240222-01 - $3,750.00 - VCGCD - Intera Cost Share13.
ACCTP-20240222-02 - $7,166.25 - VCGCD - January 202414.
ACCTP-20240222-03 - $7,166.25 - VCGCD - February 202415.
ACCTP-20220222-04 - $61.50 - MVBA16.
ACCTP-20220222-05 - $1,162.48 - MVBA17.
ACCTP-20220325-01 - $923.51 - Prosperity Bank18.
ACCTP-20220325-02 - $571.65 - Prosperity Bank19.
ACCTP-20220325-03 - $2,078.49 - CCAD20.
ACCTP-20220325-04 - $64.59 - MVBA21.
ACCTP-20220325-05 - $31.67 - MVBA22.

ACCTR-20231218-01 - $2,950.81 - Tax Collections1.
ACCTR-20231218-02 - $2,294.63 - Tax Collections2.
ACCTR-20231218-03 - $3,095.90 - Tax Collections3.
ACCTR-20231218-04 - $4,371.67 - Tax Collections4.
ACCTR-20231231-01 - $3,074.06 - Interest5.
ACCTR-20231231-02 - $118.13 - Interest6.
ACCTR-20240121-01 - $12,017.91 - Tax Collections7.
ACCTR-20240122-01 - $11,527.00 - Tax Collections8.
ACCTR-20240122-02 - $2,798.65 - Tax Collections9.
ACCTR-20240122-03- $5,848.46 - Tax Collections10.
ACCTR-20240131-01 - $3,073.86 - Interest11.
ACCTR-20240131-02 - $122.95 - Interest12.
ACCTR-20240228-01 - $580.12 - Tax Collections13.
ACCTR-20240229-01 - $2,883.22 - Interest14.
ACCTR-20240229-02 - $117.19 - Interest15.
ACCTR-20240229-03 - $1,785.22 - Tax Collections16.
ACCTR-20240229-04 - $7,296.60 - Tax Collections17.
ACCTR-20240229-05 - $13,791.65 - Tax Collections18.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 29 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/fef38507-4f54-74a5-c1cd-57c7d9743518/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4ce031f7-0be5-421c-831d-7cc40c2b08db/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/16df40c6-9acb-9e59-5f6c-3ff06c8884ef/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ac3b03c9-cac0-52ac-d526-3a68a381ca8a/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/745a6bdb-380f-4b85-5a3b-a99ed229d84f/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d16256c3-c4a6-f09c-1b87-b11416546b4c/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3495a26b-5cbd-cc6a-1b3c-be13ae97b50d/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d974b732-92f7-dc51-f849-ab254e08b6a6/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4b596c14-986c-3f20-2fef-f8c202f1da02/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5f11fef9-02d1-d050-d9f0-fcb8079294c4/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/470cf926-eb0c-06be-dde9-fffc3fc66501/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/008166d0-0e95-d7c8-527b-1cbf1558b5d6/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2892c139-4af3-9f7a-4efb-47a7c9cf9dcd/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/0f29ab5a-fc79-d554-c883-9decfff0bcf3/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1aae76f1-f846-09e2-c5ad-4fdc0499bd20/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/19974f82-7d23-69a1-7577-3d84da25a8b4/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/bbf40d30-97ca-2ac6-e1a6-6f550ed878e9/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1bbdb1f2-7bc6-846a-4db3-f577bc9b1962/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2fd0e82b-f34c-3285-ea4a-f6653b84d5ac/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e08179f3-d264-6154-e92e-6011852faf5b/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/cdaf8c04-8254-466b-47be-dea5a4ed42a9/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/26919036-1479-a5bd-ac1c-c8b6af88b267/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/ad782021-ab5b-5089-ee2b-dcd5ad3ec10d/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/24752864-e988-1633-fd5f-66c23517bf44/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1f90bcb2-f05c-b2e5-ae4d-91858f6d9cfc/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e551dcda-164f-37d9-87d3-babfc987d8f5/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/451d78e2-9bb1-9c4e-f2a3-db30ebc3dc3b/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/994f34ee-e030-eb80-34c3-678741e15e71/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e9d31450-5a08-4649-6e44-533175a0bd94/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/079e747d-293b-a8f0-2c02-7972fcdb3718/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/673b2dba-1351-7d48-cb6d-1f78a05ff090/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c578666d-65ec-0e54-d927-943381f76702/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/4e186673-3456-b57a-0eca-bbd26a9af50f/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/d4c86318-fa83-2bf2-a532-089be6023eba/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/577cab2b-9e4c-c656-5336-1a6dde03f232/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/037fe8de-045b-f248-f0b0-8349a9e446bb/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/


Management Recommendation: 
   None.

Item 9.3 - Investments of the District

Previous Discussion by the Board:
   Matter For Consideration - MFC-20240122-9.3 - Investments of the District

Management Discussion: 
   the investment reports for December 2023, January and February 2024, have been
developed, reviewed, and sent to the board members prior to the meeting.
   See: Investment Report - IR-20231231-01 - FY2024M03 - December 2023.
CCGCD - Investment Report - IR-20231231-01- FY24M03 - December 2023.pdf

   See: Investment Report - IR-20240131-01 - FY2024M04 - January 2024.
CCGCD - Investment Report - IR-20240131-01- FY24M04 - January 2024.pdf

   See: Investment Report - IR-20240229-01 - FY2024M05 - February 2024.
CCGCD - Investment Report - IR-20240229-01- FY24M05 - February 2024.pdf

   On April 20, 2024, the General Manager identified the funds of the district held a Prosperity
Bank as of February 29, 2024 were not sufficiently protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged
collateral.  Staff will alert representatives of the issue on Monday, April 22, 2024, and request
the pledging of sufficient collateral to protect the funds of the district, if not resolved
previously.

Management Recommendation: 
   move to accept the investment reports for December 2023, January and February 2024.

ACCTR-20240229-06 - $250,488.70 - Tax Collections19.
ACCTR-20240229-07 - $6,811.91 - Tax Collections20.
ACCTR-20240305-01 - $2,115.29 - Tax Collections21.
ACCTR-20240314-01 - $693.60 - Tax Collections22.
ACCTR-20240322-01 - $1,649.31 - Tax Collections23.
ACCTR-20240411-01 - $241.09 - Tax Collections24.

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 30 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/96a77fac-b631-72a7-b307-b731e8adb5e5/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/b7a1a445-a77d-f27a-2e53-f2830571f9c8/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/c735d0ee-6c4b-eb24-5de9-9e56dd65ee73/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/5bb21e54-23e1-4356-28fe-acab410583c1/b1ff50f2-59fa-48a2-9502-4c6f19bbe4bd/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/55cdbb3e-5996-36a3-8427-65308956c164/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/3654d495-bc51-fb7a-095f-bb5ba56d7860/51d56e08-3121-4fe4-97e0-b8da63817ca7/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/e191684f-b60a-dd98-bfbc-5d3a110b4fe7/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2ff125cb-3deb-c9dc-aeb9-0c8e53bd4195/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/20f7ca91-286b-072d-c849-291fca4927eb/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/be582293-8c26-ef81-f019-0ef5f90bb36f/f310560e-e2a5-472e-8905-2f602661061e/


Item 9.4 - Unpaid Accounts Payable

Previous Discussion by the Board:
   Matter For Consideration - MFC-20240122-9.4 - Unpaid Accounts Payable

Management Discussion: 
   the District has outstanding accounts payable invoices that are not considered regular and
routine for which the District has received the goods and services billed for under the invoices.

Management Recommendation: 
   move to authorize the general manager to pay the following items:

Item 10.0 - Legal Counsel Report

Previous Consideration by the Board
   MFC-20240122-10.0 - Legal Counsel Report

Management Discussion: 
   none.

Management Recommendation: 
   none.

Item 11.0 - Adjourn Meeting

Management Discussion: 
   none.

ACCTP-20240422-01 - $1,020.00 - ABM1.
ACCTP-20240422-02 - $1,520.00 - ABM2.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 31 of 32

evernote:///view/150406089/s607/2140f92f-f930-6062-907d-aa5875906b63/3b6ce2cd-9a78-416a-a0e0-5e6f1ed16af9/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/775b7120-66d3-acf2-4ab9-73d4b3d88f30/c5b162cd-f0c9-42c0-933c-29aa9d99450c/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/1222ea0d-efd8-fc92-c950-8f10cae5d7b3/b8bf9d77-447c-4807-8558-8eb0a3619610/
evernote:///view/150406089/s607/683e8a0a-2331-c808-f758-200a6764ecac/b8bf9d77-447c-4807-8558-8eb0a3619610/


Management Recommendation: 
   move to adjourn the meeting after concluding all business of the District.

CCGCD - Meeting Packet for April 22, 2024 | Page 32 of 32


	CCGCD - Meeting Notice - 20240422 - Final - Rev 20240417
	CCGCD - Notice of enforcement hearing for ECV-20231103-02 - Seaport Lakes Water System
	CCGCD - Matters For Consideration - 20240422



